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RE: NIRB 15UN040: Comment's Received for GN-CGS' "Water Licence-Hamlet of
Igloolik" project proposal
1 message

Heather Rasmussen <hrasmussen@nirb.ca> Fri, Apr 29, 2016 at 2:08 PM
To: "Roy, Bhabesh" <BRoy@gov.nu.ca>, info@nirb.ca
Cc: licensing@nwb-oen.ca

Hi Bhabesh,

The next steps are for the Board members to make their recommendations to the Minister. Per my e-mail to you earlier
this week the NIRB Board members are sitting in a Final Hearing this week and will be unable to look at the file until next
week at the earliest. If any additional information is required from you | will let you know.

For you questions regarding the NWB water licencing process, you can contact Karén Kharatyan at
karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca or (867) 360-6338 ext. 26.

Please let me know if you need to discuss the NIRB process further.

Regards,

Heather

Heather Rasmussen, MEnv-EA
Policy Advisor

Nunavut Impact Review Board
P.O. Box 1360 (29 Mitik St)
Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0CO
Ph: 867-983-4606

Toll-free: 1-866-233-3033

Fax: 867-983-2594

http://nirb.ca

From: Roy, Bhabesh [mailto:BRoy@gov.nu.ca]
Sent: April-29-16 12:48 PM

To: hrasmussen@nirb.ca; info@nirb.ca

Cc: licensing@nwb-oen.ca; Roy, Bhabesh
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Subject: FW: NIRB 15UN040: Comment's Received for GN-CGS' "Water Licence-Hamlet of Igloolik" project proposal

Hi Heather,
I see that both (INAC and DFO) have no concern on project proposal. What is the next step of this file?

Can I now submit the formal WL Amendment application to NWB??

Please confirm this e-mail ASAP.

Thanks.

Bhabesh

From: Info at NIRB [info@nirb.ca]

Sent: April 29, 2016 1:51 PM

To: 'Distribution List'

Cc: Roy, Bhabesh; Karen Kharatyan; licensing@nwb-oen.ca; jfortier@qia.ca; Immaroitok, Mike

Subject: NIRB 15UN040: Comment's Received for GN-CGS' "Water Licence-Hamlet of Igloolik" project proposal

Dear Parties:

As you are aware, on April 5, 2016 the NIRB requested comments regarding Government of Nunavut — Community and
Government Services’ (GN-CGS) “Water Licence 3BM-IGL1520 Amendment #2 Hamlet of Igloolik” (NIRB File No.:
15UNO040). The NIRB requested that these comments be provided by April 26, 2016.

Please be advised that on or before April 26, 2016 the NIRB received comments from the following parties:

e Indigenous and Northern Affairs Canada (INAC)

e Fisheries and Oceans Canada (DFO)

Submissions have been uploaded to the NIRB’s online public registry and are available at the following link:
http://ftp.nirb.ca/01-SCREENINGS/COMPLETED%20SCREENINGS/2015/15UN040-Hamlet% 200f%20Igloolik-Sewage%
20Lagoon%20Type%20B/02-DISTRIBUTION/COMMENTS/

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please contact Heather Rasmussen, Technical Advisor
I, toll-free at 1-866-233-3033 or hrasmussen@nirb.ca.

Best regards,

Stephanie Taptuna
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Qutreach Coordinator

Nunavut Impact Review Board
P.O. Box 1360 (29 Mitik)
Cambridge Bay, NU, X0B 0CO
Phone: 867-983-4600

Toll Free: 1-866-233-3033
Fax: 867-983-2594

E-mail: info@nirb.ca

Web: www.nirb.ca

Public Registry: ftp.nirb.ca

From: Info at NIRB [mailto:info@nirb.ca]

Sent: April-05-16 4:50 PM

To: Babesh Roy

Cc: Karen Kharatyan; licensing@nwb-oen.ca; jfortier@qia.ca; MImmaroitok@GOV.NU.CA; 'Distribution List'
Subject: NIRB 15UN040: Notice of Screening and Comment Request for GN-CGS' "Water Licence-Hamlet of Igloolik"
project proposal

Dear Bhabesh Roy:

Please see the attached correspondence from the Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) regarding Government of
Nunavut — Community and Government Services’ (GN-CGS) “Water Licence 3BM-IGL1520 Amendment #2 Hamlet of
Igloolik” project proposal.

NIRB File No.: 15UN040

Project Name: Water Licence 3BM-IGL1520 Amendment #2 Hamlet of Igloolik
Project Proponent: Government of Nunavut-Community and Government Services
Project Type: Other

Location: South Baffin Region

Comments Requested by: April 26, 2016

The NIRB is copying parties potentially affected by this project and we invite interested persons to comment directly to
the NIRB regarding:

= Whether the project proposal is likely to arouse significant public concern; and if so, why;
= Whether the project proposal is likely to cause significant adverse eco-systemic or socio-economic effects; and if
so, why;
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= Whether the project is likely to cause significant adverse impacts on wildlife habitat or Inuit harvest activities; if
so, why;

= Whether the project is of a type where the potential adverse effects are highly predictable and mitigable with
known technology, (please provide any recommended mitigation measures); and

= Any matter of importance to the Party related to the project proposal.

Please send your comments to the NIRB at info@nirb.ca or via fax to 867-983-2594.

The NIRB has attached a Public Notice of Screening in English and Inuktitut for interested parties and
Municipalities to post on local bulletin boards within your community.

If you have any questions or concerns, feel free to contact Heather Rasmussen, Technical Advisor I, toll-free at 1-866-
233-3033 or hrasmussen@nirb.ca.

Best regards,

Natasha Lear

Environmental Administrator

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
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